CITY OF WASILLA

290 E. HERNING AVE,
WASILLA, ALASKA 99687
PHONE: (867) 373-9050
FAX: (807) 373-0788

COUNCIL MEMORANDUM WO, 90-52

FROM: Deputy Administration
DATE: Julv 16, 1990

RE: Road Proijects: Guard Rall Construction

Installing guard rails on the Glenwood Avenus hill and at a
sharp curve on Thomas Street are part of the road improvement
projects approved by Council. The funding socurce is a PY90
State grant.

Our estimated proiject cost was $13,000. F & E Fence provided
the lowest cost estimate of $10,431.75. Recommend that Council
approve award of the project to ¥ & E Fence Company.
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¥obhert E. Harris
Deputy Administrator




CITY OF WASILLA

290 E. HERNING AVE.
WASILLA, ALASKA 99687
PHONE: (807) 373-6050
FAX: (507) 3730788

MEMO
TO: Robert E. Harris,
Deputy Administrator
FROM: Larry Bridge
DATE: July 16, 1990
RE: Guard Rail on Glenwood and Thomas Streets
Telephone Bids as follows:
1. F and E Fence
$19.87 per foot installed
$10,431.75 Total
2. Mt. McKinley Fence Co.
$26.75 per foot installed
$13,375.00 Total

Both bids are for 5 foot steel post, beaver tail on approaching
and trailing ends.

Exclusions include:

Utility locates
Survey staking
Clearing
Grading
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Recommend accepting the proposal of F and E Fence, Co.



